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c.c
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

lrene Tay <irene.tay@sg cntaiping.com>
Tuesday, 10 March 2020 5:04 PM

pa mela@yoga - lega I.com

winnie@yoga-legal.com; assignments; H;fr O
FW: [URGENT] - Your Ref: SNM20D201103/yN5773A/tRENE Our Ref
CY.FBG10K.20.EMG(HW).wp(PT) I

PRI - FBG 10K.pdf

Dear Sir (LKK),

We reler to the above matter.

Please get your surveyor to liaise with CYOGA to conduct survey

Rega rds,

lrene Tay
Exer--utive
Cloir.lrs Depcrrlrnenl {Alotor Division)

China Taiping lnsurance ($ingapore) pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #.15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 07gg0g
DID: (65)63896192 | F.(65) 62247478162247175

W : www.9gp1!a,pg1g;gg I F B : yrmff.fsee boo k comlch i nata ipi n gsgl I WeCh : it Y'lfii& Taiping SG

Disclainer Tl'iis e-ntail anC any ftles transniilecl with it is intenrjed only for the named recipients and may confidential information. Any
unauthorized disc/osure, use o/'drssen?ination r:f this n?essage, either in whole or paftial, is prohilsitecl lf you not the tntended recipient, please
ttotify the sender imn:ediately. Please {lelete the e-mail and any copies of il thereafter.

From; Pamela Pamela [mailto:pamela @yoga-legal.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 10,2020 4:58 PM
To: lrene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: Winnie Phee <winnie@yoga-legal.com>
Subject: IURGENT] - Your Ref: SNM20D201103/YN5773A/|RENE Our Ref : Cy.FBG10K.2O.EMG(HW)

Dear Irene,

Attached herewith our PRI on 2nd March2020

Kindly revert and let us know who is your appoint surveyor Urgently, thank you.

Regards

Pamela

l

M/s C. YOGARAJAH LLC

1 a

5[

ss
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883 North Bridge Road

#1 1-03 Southbank

Singapore 198785

Tel : (65) 6292 5838

Fax : (65) 6292 5938

(UEN No.201333127N) (GST Reg No. 2013 27N)

Important Note: This electronic mail transmission uding any attachments) is private and
confidential and may contain legally privileged i on, If you are not the intended recipient,
you may not use/ copy or disseminate the contained herein. Please delete this
message and its attachments immediately and conta
this message in error. Thank you.

s at (65) 6292 5838, if you have received

a2

I
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883 I'i.rlh B.:dfie EcaC
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$ntgaa*r* 19Ei*i

L *2gZ SA3{)
[: $292 5038

(l.if Ii t;0, ?nl 3391 ?7N)
{GS'l &efi N0- :il1 333t2ZLt)

Your Ref

2 March 2020

Your insured vehicle - yN SZI3A

Ng Nam Bee Marketing pte Ltd
c/o China Taiping lnsurance (Singapore) pte Ltd
(Motor Claims Department)
3 Anson Rd
#1 6-00 Springleaf Tower
Singapore 079909 Bv Email

Dear Sirs

NOT]CE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE.REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING
DAYS PURSUANT TO PRE.ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NON INJURY MOTOR AGCIDENT
CASES ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR FBG lOK & YN 5773A ON
29.02.2020 @ 11:00HRS ALONG BENDEMEER ROAD

["-?t9-i!!tructed by Mohammed Helmi Bin Ansari to notify you of a road traffic accident on29'02'2020 @ 11:0!!rs along Bendemeer Road involving'our client's customer,s vehicle
registration number FBG 10K and vehicle registration numb6r yN S773A driven by you at the
material time, A copy of the singapore accident statement report is enclosed.

As the result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed torepair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 work'ing days of your receipt of this
notice whelher you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. lf we do not receive
any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our clienI shall proceeO to repair the vehicle
without further reference to you.

At the same time, our proposed list of surveyors is appended as below;-

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS

Our Ref CY. FBG 1 0K.20. EMG(HW).wp(pT)

Amas Ong Poh Meng
Ong Ah Keng, Kent
Alan Chong

Yours faithfully,

C. Yogarajah
Enc

I

1.

2.
3.

Itl/s. El Mano's Garange
1 Bukit Batok Crescent
Wcega Plaza #02-1 1 5(658064)
Contact person: Syahid r.
Contact number: SOSSS+OS I '

\I41\75\

l

oiliirai bJS:1195$ +I iile f:ffi siia:l 5e;J.rc$isiood 3:; i$iihef *ri,gri .ro{ 
'.rdoirsd 

ay C. ycqaraiah Ll,C Adyrrates & Ssiia;tor$ r.aark v!1*

a

Cc:



:l-iX 31:i; ;ili,?i', i,"ji'',,,
jr:*,rfp ;' hq ',\ -; Xrn Ja*-:

SINGAPORE ACCIDEHT STATETNETTIT

lo

aforesaid

Date Of Report

Oate Of Accldent

Exact Location Of Accidenl

Countrylstate of Loss

29tA2!2Q2013:28

29/021?020 1 t:00

tsENOEMEER ROAD

SINGAPORE

ACCIDENI STATEME NT

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number

lnsuredlPoticytrd&r

Name Of Registered Owner

NRIC No

Ematl Address

Mobile Phone No

Altemabve Phone No

Vatiicle Partlculars

Manufacturer

Model

Exact Pr.rrpose tor which vehicle was being used at
trme of eccidenl

fre you clarrnrng under your own insurance golacy
lor reparr to your vehicle?

lf No, Please stale action to be taken

Vehicle Category

losurance Corpany
Name ol lnsurance Cornpany

Type Of Coverage

Fleel Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

MOHAMMED HELMI BIN ANSARI

sxxxxl92c
NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-91526059

OTHERS€1526059

8MW

s1000xR

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY

MOTORCYCLE

LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE

NO

st20v02031A/MS,R04

Erhnr

Narne of Driver

f'lRlC No

Dato Of Brr*r

Occupation

Date 0f Briving Paes

Drivrng Eryerience

Gends,r

lulcbde NurnbEr

Far Number

C!fit*ct Nurnb€r

Eitsjl Addrese

OIHERS.g

? :higFsm
ol:fe ecooenl to speed up U"e elaims FEocess

Fcm edrfllssloc of Potq labilily on the psrl of lne mgutirnae oompanleE'

tFs GBaeral tnsturacc€ A3rociafiqfi of Singapore (G!4! tor

bI
ot tha rsFon betng rfigds ef;8[able

heEeby ronsr|lt to lhe rl lhis repon

FBGl OK

iroHAIdrrEO t$Ltrlt

25/O{fi981

OUTDOOR

?5/loE005

,4YEAftS.Af{B4

I'AI.E

&OCtl) +65€1526{80
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Pcstr-c{te

t. as ;nr",;1p p*clo\t'-t) c! the insured's Company N0

lf !\s Ret&ucnshrl *i tht Dtr'er ntlh the Insured OTJUNER

\ ehch-

lrsitance Crnnp:r1 of Drrer's gtq'n \'qhi;le

BLK 8158 CHOA CHU KANG AVENUET *12'23

COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEI-IICLE

CLEAR

DRY

NO

?

NO

NO

YES

NO

0

NO

General lnfonnation of the Accidsnt

Tlpe Oi Accident

Yi eBther Condrt:+ns

tr:ac S,rt{ace

Gherlnfuimaiion

V.as an! iorergn rehrcle rnvolved tn this accadent?

lrturnber of vehrcles {lncludrng orl:l vehrcle)
rnvi-.lved .r lhe accident

\'. as an! bOdl- rrlr'.rred rn lhe Accrdent?

l:r ES grf nlurei conv€ted to hcspital by
arFbulanie ?

V. as an! :th€r rratenal .r picperty Calrlaged?

I have been appr3ached 5y unknorvn pe:soni.s)
sohrrltnc,*ffenn! a$c'deFl etalr'r.!s assrsiance"

llriumber of Passengers ilncluCing Dnr,er)

Detalls o{ Police Actiori

Y.'as the accident reFo.ted to rhe pollce?

ll Yes,Please siale whrch Police Slatron

\".as noirce ot intended Proseculion gi*en?

l{ Yes.agarnst sfiom?

Circunrtances sf Accident

RaFER STATEII|ENT IATTENDED Bv JAMES NG)

Anachment(s)

Are accident photos avarlable tor attachment? yES

Yr'as lhere any vidBo caDtured 5y Car Camera? NO

$fas there any a'rrdio recorded? NO

Vehicle Reglstraton Number

V€h rcle lrlakelLrlodelCotour

Details 0f Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Oriver

NRlCPasspod Number

Contact llumber

Address

Postcode

lnsurancg Company Name

Nstuts Of oamaga

tto. Of Passengar {hchr&rg Dmrer}

NO

91S+9631

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY ,

I

lt{sfl3A

MAGESWARATIT.
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg' 1
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, ia.k to OneMotoring

E ire PARF/COE Rebate for istered cle

792C
Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be ExPorted:

FBGlOK

No

WB 10D0300G2448970
Chassis No.:

Maximum Power OutPut:

MarketValue:

o nal Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

PARF Rebate Details

PARF EI lity:

$24,830.00

05 Oct 2015

76Feb2016

7

$3,72s.00

No

$3,8s4.00
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 11Mar 2020

OK

NRIC

]-tlvlar 2O2O
lntended Deregistration Date:

B.M.W.
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:
s1000xR ABS MANUAL

Primary Colour:
Red

2075
Manuf acturing Year:

1o4Ec47753247
Engine No.:

Date:PARF bility
$o.oo

lntended Rebate Details
PARF Rebate Amount:

75Feb2026
Date:COE

D - MotorcYcle
COE

COE

COE Rebate Amount: $3,8s4.00
Paid:

*

111



Used MotorCycles/Bikes For Sale in Singapore by Owners & Dealers - SGBikemart

3t1112020

u)

BMW SlOOOXR

BMW S1 0OoXR (/listinS/usedbike/bmw-bmw-s'l0o0xr/15266/)

q 5EARCH Mil AlL VlErlNG/USEDBlXCvllflNG^

Re8:26101/2015 Type: SPo( Tourer$ 999cc

tr^rD^o tDl[€RAD

Reg: 20/05/2015 Type:SPoilTourers 999c'

oETAIS ) vLlSTlNS/USEOBIXE/AMW{MW'51O00XUl 
3a934

t t^lD^O t Da^ltR 
^D

scDs29800
34700km

ESA. ABS, ASC 4

UnsroppableAdventureAcrossBeileenEnduro&Sporcgike 
20l6BMWSl00OXRDynamic

i'ol"-r ror"r' *, ,r, *rnninS Ligh(' steerinS Damper' cruise convol Mrnt condition '

ldeal Motoring Provide rradein And to'n PackaS'

BI$ GAOGEIS

+t Numb.r Pla(es for Sale

BMw s,! .ooxR (/tistins/usedbike/bmw-bmw-s1oo0xr/1s1so/) il['iff[:i]:ilil:;,/
ill*Jffii:ii,ffi seo33.1ggg Re{o1to1tzo16 / rvpe sport Tourers 9eecc ' 

@lnstant lnsurance Quote 
..a ! -d q:.drd (/moto.(y(le.rnsuran(e/landrnS/)r-:;.&pE*I'r!

'W*W!ii*#& smw sl ooo xR For sales well Mainuin Bv Previous owner' come with Rear Box And 2 sid€ Bot & L€8al

ffiXI:i:;;}, 
t"'"*"":::^"j-:',:howrcomLoGtionAtBro'*'oo"un*' ..ou,o,, crBounrv(/bountv4

(/listing/Usedbike/bmw.ollAlts>lLl5llN6/U5EoBlxE/BMw-BMws1oooxil15190/)
bmw{1oo0x/15190/) coE RtsuLrs

0l/03/2020

bmw-s10OOx/15256/)

Btulw S'1 OOoXR (/listinS/usedbike/bmw'bmws1000xr/891 6/)

DaTAlLS ) VtrsrtN 6/usEDBlxYsMwiMw s1 oooxofi Sgfqymoto rcy(l e/go ld e n-

numberPlate_forsale4

Rd 1,04 Mar 2020

CoE Bidding oI

oaa[s > vLtsTtNc/!sEo!t(aeuwuw-slo0"_["" 
** a]g*l*nj*,r.

D
l0 ^

CAT I

$431

bmw{1000x/8915/)

8Mw S1 OO0xR (/listinS/usedbrke/bmw-bmws 1 000xr/9008/)

Ret: 29l09/2orr lype: Spo( Tourlrs 999Gc 8000km

Taken care By Prev ous tuner' Please visitThe Brke At I Motoring Showroom Location At Block 1008 Buklt

Merah Lane I *01 i4 Singapore 159122.

Po{€don 0210/2019

sGDs31800

bmw{1000r/9008/)

BMW S1 0O0XR (/listinS/usedbike/bmw'bmw-s1 000xr/1 3893/)

VeryW€ll Maintained. view

bmw-s1O00r/13893/)

8MW S1 OOOXR (/listinS/usedbike/bmw'bmws1 000xr/9695/)

amw xRIOOORR For Sales. Well Taken Care By Previous Owner' The Fas(est Spon Tourer

i"ln.r"r".a"rno*t,romsloooRR' Plsvtsitus@No35TohG!an Road'

tt^ro^D to!^lER^o 
lcoMPAnE

DETAIS ) U!lSllNG/USEOBIkE/BMW-BMW_S1(

R€8:04/03/2016 Type:Sportlour€rs 999cc 57&km

lnPersonToappreciat€.Tradeln/LoanofvehicleAvailable 
lnterestedBuyersAre

Neg. Come visit Albed Motor suPPlY

a. lhnir.rd!-ctttrknas l' lk"'tis

Reg.27lO2lZO1a Type: SportTour€rs 999c' 15600km

Dark Blue Metallit
Unstoppable Adventure Acrols BeMeen Enduro & Spods Bike 2018 gMW Sl000xr Frozen

io""'or". , ,., oor, 
^5( 

4 Ridrng Modes Led Day Runnrng Light cruise conuol

Loan And Trade h Available With Attractiv€ Rate'

oETAILS ) VtlsTlNG/u5EOEl(E/BMWAMW_'100OXR&954
bmw's10001r/9695/)

BMW s1 0ooxR (/listinS/usedbike/bmw-bmw's 1 o00xr/1 3554/)

Reg i 18/08/2015 Type: SpotTour€rs 999cc l4300km

Lowered su5Pension' 2015 BmwSlOoOXRRacing Red' Dynamk Esa'Abs' Asc' Pro Gearshift Assist Eour

RidinS Modes Led Day RunnihS Li8ht. Steerins Oamper. Cruise Conrol' A(cid€"'

And Attractivc Tradeln Pa'ka8'
TCOMPAR'

t t^roAo t Dt^LEiaD

Df, AILS ) ULISTING/USEOBl(t/aMW-BMW_S1000xil1!594
bmw-s100oxr/13564/)

BMW S1 oOoXR (/listinS/usedbike/bmw'bmw-s1 000xr/9569/)

Reg r 23l0E/2015 Type: SportTourers 999(c 5530lkm' .,,;, a .... .;
*W.& -rW,--

W#i::,",:.":
in/Loanofvehi€leavalable lnter€stedbuyersarewelcometon€8'Comevrsitalb€nMotor

1 000XR&bike-type=&price-from=&price-to=&license-class=&regJ/ear
la

)

https://www.sgbikemart'com'sg/listing/usedbikes/listing/?bike-model=BMW+S

I

f'
a1q-J-z* .

4.na,l*' )'@-

Class


